
From: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
To: Nehm, Lindsay R CIV OPNAV, N45; Holmes, Wanda L CIV OPNAV, N45; Turner, Misha GS13 I&L, LFL; Sakai, Craig K CIV I&L, LFL; Sadorra, Robert A CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Brown, Kim P CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Coghlan, Gunarti H CIV NAVFAC HQ, EV; Lansdale, Lawrence L CIV NAVFAC HQ, BRAC PMO; McCarthy, Christine; Armel, Alaina; King, Thomas W CIV I&L; Tarker, Todd M WO AVN, APX/AVN; Pritchard, Michael CIV I&L, MCICOM G3; Adelson, Jordan M CIV SEA04X, LQAO; Williams, Scott R CIV MCIEAST; Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Sent: 12/12/2016 8:30:50 PM
Subject: FW: GAO 100947 FOLLOW-UP DRINKING WATER
Attachments: GAO 100947 FOLLOW-UP_QUESTIONS.docx

All,

I just spoke with Ophelia and suggested we have a meeting/call to discuss these, as we did at the opening for this GAO review. I explained that several of these questions might be best answered as a discuss, some of the requested cost information seemed overly specific and could be a time consuming process so I wanted to better understand the intent, and I offered we could provide specific follow-up responses to anything that is not addressed during the call/meeting. She agreed and will work to set up a meeting/call for some time Monday (after 1000). I know we may not get everyone on the call, but I am confident we can get enough to make this meaningful, and I am happy to carry the water for any areas we have an SME gap. I will forward the invite to all once received. I have included everyone I have seen on various internal e-mails on this topic. If there are individuals I am missing, please either let me know and I will include them on the invite or feel free to pass along the invite to them.

VR,
Richard

-----Original Message-----

From: Robinson, Ophelia [mailto:RobinsonO@gao.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 3:33 PM
To: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Cc: Nehm, Lindsay R CIV OPNAV, N45; Turner, Misha GS13 I&L, LFL; Peck, Geoffrey G; Kuhn, Daniel M
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] GAO 100947 FOLLOW-UP DRINKING WATER

Sir,

You met a couple of weeks ago with GAO to discuss DOD's Drinking Water (Emerging) Contaminants Program. We have a couple of follow-up questions as it relates specifically to PFOS/PFOA. These follow-up questions are based on the work we have conducted so far, including our site visits and review of provided documents.

I know this time of year is particularly busy with the impending holidays. Schedule permitting, we would appreciate a response to these questions (see attached) by December 21st. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with this timeline.

I am a recent addition to the team and have included my colleagues on this correspondence. I look forward to working with you.

Best,

Ophelia Robinson

Senior Analyst

Government Accountability Office (DCM)

202-512-6054